Randy Sabart, City of St. Joseph Projects

From: Randy Sabart

To: Strohfus, Mark GRE-MG

Cc: Nate Keller; Matt Glaesman; Ryan Wensmann

Subject: RE: City Projects for Cumulative Impacts Analysis with ST-WW 69kV Rebuild
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:34:17 PM

Attachments: Pages from 2019 Pavement Management Plan - 2019.11.07.pdf

This email was sent by an external sender. Opening attachments or clicking links from
untrusted sources may cause damage to you and Great River Energy.
Mark,

Please see the attached exhibit relative to St. Joseph’s Pavement Maintenance Plan which attempts
to forecast pavement maintenance activities (aggregate chip seals, crack filling), and pavement
resurfacing activities (structural overlays, reclamation/paving). The project timelines identified in the
plan follow common timeframes between original construction, maintenance treatments, and
pavement conditions but don’t necessarily describe a precise date for the referenced improvement.
Generally speaking, the City has been executing the planned projects within 1-2 years of the year
described in the plan.

The extension of municipal utilities (water main and sanitary sewer) on the St. Joseph side will be
driven by new development activities. While the City has been approached within the last year by
representatives of property abutting the west side of 73rd Ave, there are no immediate municipal
utility improvements pending at the moment.

Sincerely,

Randy Sabart, PE, CDT (MN)
Principal, Regional Civil Practice Center Lead

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®)
320.250.9187 mobile | 320.229.4348 direct | 320.229.4300 main

Building a Better World for All of Us®
100% Employee Owned
Follow SEH on Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram

STIOE G212 14

From: Strohfus, Mark GRE-MG <MStrohfu@GREnergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Nate Keller <nkeller@cityofstjoseph.com>; Matt Glaesman <Matt.Glaesman@ci.stcloud.mn.us>
Cc: Randy Sabart <rsabart@sehinc.com>

Subject: City Projects for Cumulative Impacts Analysis with ST-WW 69kV Rebuild

Nate and Matt,
Jamie MacAlister, DOC-Energy and Environmental Review and Analysis (EERA), has asked for a list of

City/County projects that will take place in the vicinity of our transmission line rebuild project. She’d
like responses by the end of the week (March 31).
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mailto:Matt.Glaesman@ci.stcloud.mn.us
mailto:rwensmann@cityofstjoseph.com
https://twitter.com/sehinc
https://www.facebook.com/sehinc/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/seh
https://www.instagram.com/seh.inc/

2019 Pavement Management Plan Update

St. Joseph, Minnesota
STJOE 152274 | November 7, 2019
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She is interested in roads, water, sewer project within the next 5 years. It was my understanding that
the 76rd Ave expansion was further out than this. | don’t recall the timeline for St. Cloud’s sewer or

waterline on the east side of 73" Ave or St. Joe’s business/industrial park along the extended
Westwood Parkway.

If you have maps for any upcoming projects, she’d like to see those too.
Feel free to call me with any questions.

Thanks,

Mark Strohfus

Project Manager, Transmission Permitting
12300 EIm Creek Boulevard

Maple Grove, MN 5536-4718

D: 763-445-5210

C:612-961-9820
MStrohfus@GREnergy.com

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: The information contained in this message from Great River Energy and any
attachments are confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have received this
message in error, you are prohibited from copying, distributing or using the information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message.
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Matt Glaesman, City of St. Cloud Projects

From: Matt Glaesman

To: Strohfus. Mark GRE-MG; Nate Keller

Cc: Randy J. Sabart

Subject: RE: City Projects for Cumulative Impacts Analysis with ST-WW 69kV Rebuild
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:44:55 PM

Attachments: 10 - Planning Analysis.pdf

This email was sent by an external sender. Opening attachments or clicking links from
untrusted sources may cause damage to you and Great River Energy.
Hello Mark — The project location map from St. Cloud’s most recent Capital Improvement Plan is

attached. The CIP programs projects through the next 5 years and identifies Unprogrammed Priority
Projects for the subsequent 5-10 years. Let us know any questions. Matt

From: Strohfus, Mark GRE-MG <MStrohfu@GREnergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Nate Keller <nkeller@cityofstjoseph.com>; Matt Glaesman <Matt.Glaesman@ci.stcloud.mn.us>
Cc: Randy J. Sabart <rsabart@sehinc.com>

Subject: City Projects for Cumulative Impacts Analysis with ST-WW 69kV Rebuild

EThe Sender "Strohfus, Mark GRE-MG" <MStrohfu@GREnergy.com> is external to the St. _
ECIoud email system. Use caution when replying and opening attachments/hyperlinks. St.
iCloud IT Dept. :

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

C: 612-961-9820
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ANALYSIS

Planning Analysis

&

ST.CLOUD) 2023-2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM






COORDINATING WITH CITY VISION

One of the primary benefits of the Capital Improvements Program is the coordination of the City’s
public infrastructure/roadway investments with the future goals/objectives of the 2015
Comprehensive Plan. Chapter 11 of the 2015 Comprehensive Plan states that the City should review
and update the CIP as needed to reflect recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan.” Priorifies
may include an adequate transportation system in the growing areas of the community, adequate
and up-to-date city buildings, downtown redevelopment funds, and multi-use trail facilities.

The coordination of the City's future vision with its public investments offers a mutual benefit to both
efforts. First, public investment can foster the implementation of the Comprehensive Plan by guiding
future growth and development through the provision of the services needed to accommodate
urban growth. Secondly, the guidance of the Comprehensive Plan is essential to determining the
design and location of public improvements.

The Comprehensive Plan is one of many planning efforts the City undertakes to guide City staff and
policy makers in making decisions about the physical development of the City. Many of these
planning efforts result in documents that are not only reviewed, but in some occasions adopted by
the Planning Commission. Elements of those plans offen become programmed into the Capital
Improvements Program.

A few of the City plans that have been reviewed and/or

adopted by the Planning Commission include:

St. Cloud Comprehensive Plan

Park Master Plan

St. Cloud Regional Arts Plan

Plum Creek Regional Master Plan (River Bluffs)
2030 St. Cloud Bikeway and Pedestrian Plan
Southside Neighborhood University Master Plan
Lake George Master Plan

St. Cloud Natural Areas Inventory and Planning
Framework

Neenah Creek Regional Park Master Plan

Highway 10 and 23 Interregional Corridor Study in
the City of St. Cloud

St. Cloud Regional Airport Master Plan

ST.CLOUD ) 2023-2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Other planning projects focused on infrastructure and
environmental systems. Though these plans are more
technical in nature, they are a very important undertaking
in their right, as they also guide future decisions and
recommendations by the City. St. Cloud Comprehensive
Plan

e Sanitary Sewer Interceptor System Assessment

e Minnesota State Transportation Improvement
Program

e Biosolids Master Plan
e University Drive Corridor Project

e Federal Aviation Administration - Airport Statutes &
Regulations
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DEPICTING CIP PROJECTS WITH LAND USE & GROWTH PATTERNS

This section offers graphics depicting the relationship of the Capital Improvements Program projects
with the land use and growth pattern objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. The following is a brief

description of these graphics:

CIP Projects by Year - Map

This graphic details all projects included in the 2023-2028 CIP.
Categorized by construction year, projects are designated colors,
then mapped and labeled with project number. Unprogrammed
Priority Projects are included as well. This graphic offers a general
indication of the distribution and number of upcoming
improvements.

Existing Land Use - Map

This graphic offers a comparison of the public investment in
existing urbanized areas versus those servicing new growth and
development. The existing land use data is from the 2015
Comprehensive Plan and does not accurately reflect the urban
growth existing in 2019. However, this graphic offers a general
assessment of public infrastructure and roadway improvements
serving new or existing uses.

2018 - 2022
CIP Projects By Year

B
R
BIB -202!

Future Land Use - Map

This graphic depicts the relationship of public street and
infrastructure improvements to the expected land uses served by
those projects. The Comprehensive Plan’s future land use
designations are based in part upon the capacity and location of
roadway and municipal water and sewer services. This graphic is
also ufilized by the City to determine the appropriate size of those
improvements during final design.

ST.CLOUD) 2023-2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

2018 - 2022
CIP Projects By Year
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2023 - 2027
CIP Projects by Year

Unidentified Projects
The following projects are not identified on the map:

- Annual 5treet Improvements

] O | d d O - Bridge Maintenance Repairs
- MSA Street Rehabilitation in CBD Area
a0 - ~3 o -‘ﬂ- o - UPP Neighborhood Revitalization Areas
"9 "9 "9 "9 "9 N - Township Overlay Projects

- Sputh Ground Storage Reservoir Projects
- Parkland Acquisition

Gt‘ﬁl’ Boun dﬂr'f' Please refer to the Public Works section of the CIP for
further details on locations, and timing of projects.
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- Unidentified Projects
The following projects are not identified on the map:

- Annual Street Improvements

- Bridge Maintenance Repairs

- M54 Street Rehabilitation in CBD Area
- UPP Neighborhood Revitalization Areas
- UPP Township Overlay Projects

- Parkland Acquisition

Please referto the Public Works section of the CIP for
further details on locations, and timing of projects.

St. Cloud
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
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